
Dunes City Hall is accessible to the disabled. If special accommodations are needed, please contact the City Recorder at 
541-997-3338 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting so that appropriate assistance may be arranged. 

 
Phone (541) 997-3338 • Fax (541) 997-5751 • PO Box 97, Westlake, OR 97493 

82877 Spruce St • www.dunescity.com 
1 of 3 

Dunes City Council ~ Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, September 12, 2018 ~ 6:00 pm 
The meeting will adjourn not later than 9:00 pm. If agenda items are  
not completed, the meeting will continue the next Wednesday at 6:00 pm.  
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Call to Order……………………….…………………….. Mayor Robert Forsythe 
2. Roll Call ………………………………………………….. City Administrator 
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag………………………… Mayor Robert Forsythe 
4. Motion to Approve the Agenda.................................................. Action Item 
5. Consent Agenda………………………………………………… Action Item 
 
All items listed here are considered to be routine by the Dunes City Council and will be enacted by one motion.   There will be no 
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered. 
 
 A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes from August 8, 2018 
 B. City Council Special Session Minutes from August 21, 2018 
 C. Bills of the Session through September 6, 2018 
 D. Receipts of the Session through September 6, 2018 
  
6. Announcements / Correspondence 
 
 A. The next Planning Commission special session is tentatively scheduled for  
  Monday, September 24th, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 B. New draft FEMA flood maps have been released and a public meeting 
  is scheduled for Tuesday, September 18, from 4:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. 
  at the Florence Events Center, where property owners and other 
  interested parties can provide comments and ask questions to 
  improve the maps to ensure their accuracy.  Dunes City property 
  owners directly impacted by the maps should have received a letter 
  from the City with a copy of a portion of the maps that show the 
  impacts to their property.  Residents can contact City Hall for further 
  information. 
 
 C. Volunteers have scheduled a trash pickup on roads around Woahink Lake 
  for Saturday, September 29th.  Everyone is to meet at the boat landing at 
  Honeyman at 11:00 a.m. and should be done by 2:00 p.m., or perhaps 
  earlier.  At this time it is unknown if another plastics county will be taken. 
  Be sure to wear bright clothing and gloves and bring supplies.  Safety vests 
  are available for borrowing at City Hall during office hours – 10:00 a.m. 
  to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Thursday (except holidays). 
 



Dunes City Hall is accessible to the disabled. If special accommodations are needed, please contact the City Recorder at 
541-997-3338 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting so that appropriate assistance may be arranged. 

 
Phone (541) 997-3338 • Fax (541) 997-5751 • PO Box 97, Westlake, OR 97493 

82877 Spruce St • www.dunescity.com 
2 of 3 

 D. September 16th through 22nd, 2018 has been declared Home Inventory 
  Week by the Oregon Division of Financial Regulation.  Knowing that disasters 
  can and do happen, residents of Dunes City are encouraged to build an inventory 
  of their belongings by taking photos of each room in your home paying close 
  attention to what’s on the walls, in closets, and storage spaces and to write a  
  brief description of each item, noting the make, model, price, and other details 
  that might help should filing a claim for loss should be necessary.  Next, meet  
  with your insurance company or agent to make sure you have the right coverage  
  and will know what to expect when and if you should ever have to file a claim. 
 
7. Citizen Input on Items not listed on the Agenda 
 
 Maximum time 20 minutes: Speakers will be limited to three minutes. If the number wishing to testify exceeds seven speakers, each 
 speaker’s time may be reduced to fit within 20 minutes. 
 
8. New Business 
 
 A. Mayoral Proclamation declaring September 16 through 
  September 22, 2018 as Home Inventory Week……….. Mayor Forsythe 
 
 B. Mayoral Proclamation declaring October to be 
  Domestic Violence Awareness Month..………………. Mayor Forsythe 
 
 C. October Regular Session of the City Council…………. Discussion/Action Item 
 
  1. Will there be a quorum? 
 
  2. Who will preside over the meeting? 
 
 D. Schedule Budget Committee Meeting ………………… Discussion/Action Item 
 
 E. Citizen request for an ordinance prohibiting the feeding 
  of wild animals, except birds…….. ..………………… Discussion/Action Item 
 
 F. Citizen request for an ordinance prohibiting the raising 
  of chickens in the City limits …………………………. Discussion/Action Item 
 
 G. Request from the U.S. Census Bureau for the creation 
  of a local Complete Count Committee for the 2020 
  Census………………………………………………….. Discussion/Action Item 
 
 H. Referral of proposed Ordinance regarding Flood 
  Insurance Maps and Flood Prevention land use and 
  Building specification requirements to a Citizens 
  Advisory Committee for review and comment…………. Discussion/Action Item 
 



Dunes City Hall is accessible to the disabled. If special accommodations are needed, please contact the City Recorder at 
541-997-3338 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting so that appropriate assistance may be arranged. 

 
Phone (541) 997-3338 • Fax (541) 997-5751 • PO Box 97, Westlake, OR 97493 

82877 Spruce St • www.dunescity.com 
3 of 3 

9. Executive Session  
 
 A. Held pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) to consult with counsel concerning the legal  
  rights and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely  
  to be filed. (Reavis v. Dunes City) 
 
 B. Held pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or records that are  
  exempt by law from public inspection (City sale of land). 
 
10. Old Business 
 
 A. Any decision(s) relating to items discussed in  
  Executive Session ……………………………………… Discussion/Action Item 
 
 B. Animal Control IGA/Ordinance………………………… Discussion 
 
11. Reports 
 
 A. Mayor’s Report…………………………………………. R. Forsythe 
 B. Community Center Report……………………………… D. Wells 
 C. Water Quality Report .…………………………………. S. Meyer 
 D. Public Works Maintenance Supervisor’s Report………. R. Palmer 
 E. Emergency Services Report……………………………. J. Mills 
 F. City Administrator/Recorder/Planning/Staff Report…… J. Mills 
 
12. For the Good of the Order 
 
13. Adjournment 
 
The meeting will adjourn not later than 9:00 pm. If agenda items are not completed, the meeting will continue on the following Wednesday at 6:00 
pm. 



Dunes City 

City Council Meeting Minutes ~ Draft 

RO/20180808  Page 1 of 4 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES ~ DRAFT 

AUGUST 8, 2018 AT 6:00 PM 

City Hall ~ 82877 Spruce St., Westlake, OR 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

Mayor Robert Forsythe called the Wednesday, August 8, 2018, meeting of the Dunes City  

Council to order at 6:00 pm.  

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

Roll Call was taken by City Administrator/Recorder Jamie Mills. 

 

Present: Mayor Robert Forsythe, Council President Sheldon Meyer, Councilor Duke 

Wells, Councilor Tom Mallen, Councilor Robert Orr, and Councilor Susan 

Snow.  

 

Absent: Councilor Alan Montgomery. 

 

Also Present: Administrative Assistant Rapunzel Oberholtzer, several Dunes City  

 residents and Siuslaw News reporter Jared Anderson.  

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

All who were present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Councilor Orr made a motion to approve the Agenda. Councilor Mallen seconded the 

motion. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Councilor Mallen made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Councilor Orr  

seconded the motion. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

 

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS / CORRESPONDENCE 

 

City Administrator/Recorder Mills read from the list of announcements on the Agenda: 

 

A. The Citizens Advisory Committee meeting regarding final review of the first three  

These proceedings of the Dunes City Council were 

recorded and are on file at Dunes City Hall. Upon 

approval by the City Council, these minutes will be 

available online at www.DunesCity.com  



Dunes City 

City Council Meeting Minutes ~ Draft 

RO/20180808  Page 2 of 4 

sections of Chapter 155 of the Dunes City Code is scheduled for August 20, 2018, at 

5:00 pm. 

 

B. The next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for Thursday, August 23 at 5:00 

pm. 

 

C. The deadline to submit petitions for election as City Councilor or Mayor is 4:00 pm on 

August 23, 2018. Please get your petitions in as soon as possible. 

 

7. CITIZEN INPUT ON ITEMS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA 

 

There was none. 

 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Lane County Animal Services IGA 

 

City Administrator/Recorder referred Councilors to a copy of a letter from the Lane  

County Office of Legal Counsel that was included in their meeting packets and noted that  

“The only way the County could provide these services (animal control) would be with an 

IGA between the City and County and the City adopting the County’s animal control 

regulations in Lane Code 7.0.” She went on to note that if the City chose to adopt Lane 

County Code, a City ordinance would have to be prepared and adopted.  

 

There was some discussion about whether or not there were enough complaints to warrant 

adopting Lane County Code and paying the County for services from time to time. Fol-

lowing discussion, it was generally agreed that City Administrator/Recorder Mills would 

provide copies of County Code and Dunes City’s old animal control code for Councilors 

to review and they would revisit this issue in the September meeting. (00:13:30) 

 

B. Set Values of Unimproved Roadways 

 

City Administrator/Recorder Mills provided a short history about how the roadways came 

to be Dunes City property, noting that Lane County deeded the roadway lands to the City. 

She explained that since the roadways were Dunes City property, the City would need to 

dispose of them following State law for disposing of city assets. (00:15:30) 

 

There was some discussion about the potential costs involved in transferring ownership of 

the land and City Administrator/Recorder Mills explained that the costs for surveys and 

property line adjustments would be borne by the landowners, not the City. Mayor Forsythe 

asked her to find out what the State law for city disposition of assets was and she agreed to 

do so. (00:22:02) 

 

 

 

 



Dunes City 

City Council Meeting Minutes ~ Draft 

RO/20180808  Page 3 of 4 

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

A. Held pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) to consult with counsel concerning the legal rights 

and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed. 

 

Mayor Forsythe announced that he would adjourn the regular meeting to go into Executive 

Session held pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) to consult with counsel concerning the legal 

rights and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be 

filed. He also announced that only designated Staff and members of the media would be 

allowed to attend Executive Session and members of the media could not report on the 

proceedings of the meeting.   

 

Mayor Forsythe adjourned for Executive Session at 6:26 pm and reconvened the regular 

Council meeting at 6:55 pm. 

 

10. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Any Decision Relating to Items Discussed in Executive Session 

 

Councilor Mallen made a motion to declare Rapunzel Oberholtzer is a PERS em-

ployee. Councilor Orr seconded the motion. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

(00:27:10) 

 

11. REPORTS 

 

A. Mayor’s Report: Mayor Forsythe reported that on July 26, Dunes City hosted visiting 

Mayors for a formal dinner prepared by City Administrator/Recorder Mills and Staff. He 

noted that it was a lot of work, but it was well received by attendees.  

  

B. Community Center Report: Councilor Wells reported that he had cleaned moss off the 

City Hall roof and would broadcast moss killer to prepare it for winter.  

 

C. Water Quality Report: Council President Meyer reported that the water quality is still very 

good on Woahink Lake.  

 

D. Public Works Maintenance Supervisor’s Report: City Public Works Maintenance  

Supervisor Richard Palmer reported that the City received two quotes for Huckleberry 

Lane improvements, one from Ray Wells, Inc. in the amount of $43,752.00 and one from 

DJ Miller Construction in the amount of $62,950.00. Mr. Palmer explained that he had 

spoken to Norm at Ray Wells to find out why that bid was much lower; essentially, the 

company is willing to do the work at a deep discount as a favor to the City. (00:30:35)  

 

Councilor Wells made a motion to accept the Ray Wells bid of $43,752. Council  

President Meyer seconded the motion. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 



Dunes City 

City Council Meeting Minutes ~ Draft 

RO/20180808  Page 4 of 4 

E. Emergency Services Report: City Administrator/Recorder Mills noted that her report was 

included in the Councilors’ meeting packets. She referred Councilors to copies of a 

handout from ODF that illustrated various restrictions in place now that fire danger is at 

the extreme level.  

 

F. City Administrator/Recorder/Planning/Staff Report: City Administrator/Recorder Mills 

noted that her report was included in the Councilors’ meeting packets. Of note, all of the 

financial material requested by the auditor have been provided, and the ballot question  

referrals have been submitted to and accepted by the County Elections Official and will  

appear on the November ballot. 

 

12. FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Council President Meyer suggested that the next newsletter contain an article about the ex-

treme fire level and detail the restrictions outlined in the ODF handout.  

 

Councilor Wells complimented City Administrator/Recorder Mills on her response to a road 

complaint and thanked Richard Palmer for his continuing work on keeping City roads in good 

shape.  

 

13. ADJOURNMENT  

 

Mayor Forsythe adjourned the meeting at 7:11 pm.  

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED BY THE DUNES CITY COUNCIL ON THE 12
th 

DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2018 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Robert Forsythe, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Jamie Mills, City Administrator/Recorder  



Dunes City 

City Council Special Session Minutes ~ Draft 

RO/20180821   Page 1 of 2 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL SESSION MEETING MINUTES ~ DRAFT 

AUGUST 21, 2018 AT 4:00 PM 

City Hall ~ 82877 Spruce St., Westlake, OR 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

 

Mayor Robert Forsythe called the August 21, 2018, Special Session of the Dunes City Council 

to order at 4:00 pm.  

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

Roll Call was taken by City Administrator/Recorder Jamie Mills. 

 

Present:  Mayor Robert Forsythe, Council President Sheldon Meyer, Councilor Tom  

 Mallen, Councilor Duke Wells, and Councilor Alan Montgomery. 

 

Absent and Excused: Councilors Robert Orr and Susan Snow. 

 

Also Present: Janellen Montgomery, Paul Wilson and Dunes City’s Public Works  

 Maintenance Supervisor Richard Palmer.  

 

3. NEW BUSINESS 
 

City Administrator/Recorder Mills explained that the purpose of the Special Session, held on 

Kiechle Arm Road, was to review the drainage repair settlement agreement between Dunes 

City and Alan Montgomery and the scope of work to be done. She went on to explain that to 

date the City has moved the drainage ditch and filled it with rock, installed culverts, and in-

stalled prefabricated retaining walls. In addition, she explained, the City will install a grate 

sloped so that water runoff will flow into it and into the catch basin already in place. Mr. 

Palmer noted that the City will also add a retaining wall along the dirt embankment to prevent 

the grate from filling with dirt.  

 

City Administrator/Recorder Mills explained that per the City’s agreement with Mr.  

Montgomery, Mr. Montgomery was to build a retaining pond in the City’s right-of-way with 

gravel and rock as shown on the agreed upon drawings and specifications. In addition, she 

went on to explain, the City will order another prefabricated wall with a drainage pipe in it for 

Mr. Montgomery to place. She noted that when the drainage work is finished the berms will 

be planted with native vegetation. (00:06:58) The plan, she explained, is to control the water 

runoff on Kiechle Arm Road with minimal impact on Mr. Montgomery’s subdivision. 

 

Mr. Palmer and Mr. Montgomery discussed the drawings that illustrated the drainage plan. 

There was some discussion about the size of the proposed catch basin Mr. Montgomery was 

to dig, during which City Administrator/Recorder Mills explained that it would be about five 

These proceedings of the Dunes City Council were 

recorded and are on file at Dunes City Hall. Upon 

approval by the City Council, these minutes will be 

available online at www.DunesCity.com.  



Dunes City 

City Council Special Session Minutes ~ Draft 

RO/20180821   Page 2 of 2 

and one-half feet wide by about fifteen feet long and about as deep as one retaining wall 

stacked on top of another. (00:10:14) She also noted that the City’s engineer had reviewed and 

approved the drawings.  

 

There was some discussion about water runoff from Clear Lake Road onto Kiechle Arm 

Road. (00:15:12-19) Mr. Palmer asked who was supplying the blocks. City Administra-

tor/Recorder Mills said that she thought the City was. Mr. Palmer and Mr. Mongtomery  

reviewed the drawings to make sure that they understood the scope of work the City and Mr. 

Montgomery were to do. It was generally agreed that the work should be done by the first of 

September because a court date was fixed for September 5. City Administrator/Recorder Mills 

noted that as long as progress was being made, the work could continue after the first if neces-

sary, and likely it would because the custom blocks with drain pipes still needed to be or-

dered. (00:19:19)  

 

After discussion, Mayor Forsythe asked City Administrator/Recorder Mills to contact the City 

Attorney to review progress so far and request the court to grant a one month extension of 

time, until September 21, to complete the work. There was no further action taken.  

 

4. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Councilor Mallen made a motion to adjourn. Councilor Wells seconded the motion. 

There was no vote taken. Mayor Forsythe adjourned the meeting at about 4:30 pm.  

 

APPROVED BY THE DUNES CITY COUNCIL ON THE 12
th 

DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2018. 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Robert Forsythe, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Jamie Mills, City Administrator/Recorder  



Campbell Productions $390.00
$107.60

$1,761.15
Century Link $311.31
Charter Business $71.05
County Transfer & Recycling $49.02
CwM-H20 $4,091.98
DCBS Fiscal Services $918.96
Knife River $2,500.00
Lane Council of Governments $716.03
MCI/Verizon $46.47
Northwest Code Professionals $8,900.14
Oregon Ethics Commission $285.07
Oregon Linen $44.10
PERS $15,897.91
Richard Palmer $6,301.12
Robert Ybarra (lawn maintenance) $0.00
Siuslaw News $281.43
Siuslaw School District 97J $7,946.88
Speer Hoyt LLC  General $773.00

Speer Hoyt LLC Building Program Issue $0.00

Speer Hoyt LLC Reavis v DC $323.00
Speer Hoyt LLC Property Acquisition $0.00
Speer Hoyt LLC Street Repair $0.00

Speer Hoyt Total (estimated) $1,096.00
Terri English (Dunes City Home Services) $160.00
True Value Florence Coastal Hardware $1,251.67

Kiechle Arm Rd $1,210.98
Water Measurement $40.69

U S Bank $361.63
Mayor's Dinner $126.82
Postage $234.81

Vend West $24.25
West Coast Media Group $0.00
Wells Fargo Financial Leasing, Inc $185.25
Wobbe & Associates (Survey Huckleberry Ln) $0.00
Staff Wages $5,753.25
Employer Portion of Taxes $823.09
PERS $1,478.17

Total Employee Costs $8,054.51
Cardinal Services $1,585.94

$63,339.47 approved per motion, TOTAL $63,339.47

BILLS OF THE SESSION: 8/02/2018 thru 9/06/2018

                Mayor / Council President

Above bills in the amount of

Central Lincoln P.U.D. (City Hall)
Central Lincoln P.U.D. (Street Lights)

ATTEST: ______________________________________



$0.00
Business License $595.00
Copy Charges $0.00
Donations $0.00
Triathlon Sponsorships $0.00
Fines $0.00
Franchise Fee, Cable TV $5,639.14
Franchise Fee, PUD $4,358.49
Franchise Fee, Telephone $0.00
Interest $2.17
Lien Searches $250.00
Permits, Conditional Use $749.33
Permits, Boundary Line Adjustment (PUD) $0.00
Permits, Electrical $825.00
Permits, Excavating & Grading & Driveway $491.50
Permits, Manufactured Home Fees $0.00
Permits, Mechanical $503.00
Permits, Other (Inspections, LUCS, No Brushing, etc.) $1,014.75
Permits, Penalties $0.00
Permits, Plan Check Fees $3,133.65
Permits, Plumbing $1,735.00
Permits, Right of Way Use $0.00
Permits, Structural $4,939.00
Permits, Building Surcharge $856.35
Permits, State Surcharge $959.80
Permits, Vegetation / Tree Removal $0.00

PERMITS TOTAL $15,207.38
Rebate for switching to LED lighting in City Hall $688.00

$1,050.00
Tax, Cigarette $163.37
Tax, Liquor (OLCC) $2,073.46
Tax, Oregon State Highway Apportionment $6,572.67
Tax, Lane County Motel Fund $2,226.39
Tax, School Excise $4,558.00
Water Rights Application Fees $0.00
Water Admin Fees $2,500.00

TOTAL $45,884.07

 

Septic Inspections

RECEIPTS OF THE SESSION: 8/02/2018 thru 9/06/2018

Building Rental



Phone (541) 997-3338 • Fax (541) 997-5751 • PO Box 97, Westlake, OR 97493 
82877 Spruce St • www.dunescity.com 

MAYORAL PROCLAMATION: 
Declare September 16 through 22, 2018 as  
Home Inventory Week 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF OREGON ) 
County of Lane  ) ss. 
City of Dunes City  ) 
 
 
WHEREAS, each September is recognized as National Preparedness Month; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Oregonians have witnessed and experienced natural disasters in our own 
community; and 
 
WHEREAS, every community member can take active steps to protect their families and 
neighbors from natural and manmade disasters; and 
 
WHEREAS, every family and business in Dunes City is encouraged to take active steps to be 
financially secure after a disaster; and 
 
WHEREAS, every community member is encouraged to make sure they are properly insured 
against fire, flood, earthquakes, and storms; and 
 
WHEREAS, every community member is encouraged to create a home inventory to include as 
part of their disaster preparedness kit; 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, I, ROBERT FORSYTHE, Mayor of Dunes City, do hereby declare that 
the week of September 16 through September 22, 2018 be known as  

 
HOME INVENTORY WEEK 

 
and join cities across Oregon to encourage everyone to build a home inventory of their personal 
property, and speak with an insurance agent to make sure they are financially prepared for a 
disaster.  
 
Signed this 12thth day of September, 2018 
 
     ________________________________ 
     Robert Forsythe, Mayor 



Phone (541) 997-3338 • Fax (541) 997-5751 • PO Box 97, Westlake, OR 97493 
82877 Spruce St • www.dunescity.com 

MAYORAL PROCLAMATION: 
Declare October 2018 as  
Domestic Violence Awareness Month 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF OREGON ) 
County of Lane  ) ss. 
City of Dunes City  ) 
 
 
WHEREAS, home should be a safe and trustworthy place, but for too many Oregonians it is 
instead fraught with terror due to domestic violence; and 
 
WHEREAS, the crime of domestic violence violates an individual’s privacy and dignity, 
security and humanity, due to systematic use of physical, emotional, sexual, economic, and 
psychological control and abuse to children and the elderly; and 
 
WHEREAS, domestic violence is not limited to physical or verbal abuse, but includes intimate 
terrorism (such as isolation, covert control, reproductive coercion, economic and sexual 
exploitation) and online abuse (such as stalking, humiliation, doxing, rape and death threats) and 
these forms of terror are often unrecognized by our laws and norms; and 
 
WHEREAS, domestic violence affects not only the person being abused but also children, 
neighbors, friends, family, coworkers, faith communities, and others; seeing or hearing abuse can 
be particularly terrifying for children and people with trauma histories; and children witnessing 
violence is recognized as a form of abuse itself; and 
 
WHEREAS, the triad of forced financial dependence, reproductive abuse, and familial isolation 
creates monumental barriers to leaving an abusive relationship, and dangerous situations are 
further exacerbated by worsening economic realities, especially the lack of truly affordable 
housing; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is survivors of violence, and the advocates who partner with them daily on safety 
planning and support measures, to whom we look for guidance on raising awareness of domestic 
violence, and ultimately working to build community norms of healthy relationships; and 
 
WHEREAS, Womenspace continues to provide safety, hope and healing to domestic violence 
survivors of all genders through advocacy and support and focuses on education prevention and 
has served thousands of people in Lane County for more than 40 years; and 
 
WHEREAS, too many Oregonians have lost their lives due to domestic violence; we remember 
those women, men, and children who have died and are taking a firm stance to prevent domestic 
violence; and 
 



Phone (541) 997-3338 • Fax (541) 997-5751 • PO Box 97, Westlake, OR 97493 
82877 Spruce St • www.dunescity.com 

WHEREAS, the impact and the cost of domestic violence is wide-ranging and devastating 
directly affecting individuals, children and society, in this community, throughout the United 
States, and the world. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, I, ROBERT FORSYTHE, Mayor of Dunes City, do hereby proclaim 
October 2018 to be  

 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH 

 
In Dunes City and urge all people to actively participate in the scheduled activities and programs 
to work towards eradicating domestic violence improving victim safety, and holding perpetrators 
of domestic abuse accountable for their actions against individual victims and our society.  
 
Signed this 12thth day of September, 2018 
 
     ________________________________ 
     Robert Forsythe, Mayor 








































































































































































	dc_agenda_cc_20180913
	Dunes City Council ~ Regular Meeting
	Wednesday, September 12, 2018 ~ 6:00 pm

	dc_minutes_cc_20180808_draft
	dc_minutes_ccss_20180821_draft
	Bills of the Session 9.12.2018
	Sheet1

	Receipts of the Session 9.12.2018 thru 8.01.2018
	Sheet1

	Proclamation of Home Inventory Week 2018
	MAYORAL PROCLAMATION:

	Proclamation of Domestic Violence Awareness Month 2018
	MAYORAL PROCLAMATION:

	dc_requests_cc_2018.09.12
	Animal Control Lane County Code 2018
	Animal Control DC Ord 178 as repealed
	dc_reports_wc_2018.09.12
	dc_report_es_2018.09.12
	dc_report_cr_2018.09.12
	Mail Log for 2018.9.12 cc meeting
	Calendars for 2018.9.12 cc meeting

